Message

From: Stutz, Rachel [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS,

Sent: 08/12/2015 04:40:36

To: Morrell, Geoff [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCH IVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS,

CC: Streett, Mary [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS,

GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS
Subject: Fwd: Letter from Rep. Ted Lieu
Attachments: 2015.12.07 Lieu_BP.pdf; ATTO0001.htm

Bailey, Kevin [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE

Privileged/Confidential

Redacted - Privilege

Rachel

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Swink, Suzanne" _)_bm>
Date: December 7, 2015 at 9:02:18 PM EST

To: "Streett, Mar bp.com>, "Stutz, Rachel" -_bwz "Matthews, Jason"

: Letter from Rep. Ted Lieu

ubject:

Lieu letter attached.

From: Price, Megan mail.house.gov]
Received: Monday 9P M

To: Swink, Suzanne| bp.com]
Subject: Letter fro

Suzanne,

Hope you’re doing well. Attached is a letter from Congressman Ted Lieu, signed by an additional 43 members of
Congress, to your CEO. Is this the best email to send it to? A hard copy was also sent in the mail today.

Best,

BPA_HCOR_00124636



Megan

Megan Price | Legislative Assistant
Representative Ted W. Lieu (CA-33)

| www.lieu.house.gov
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